North Mass Partners, LLC
8110 E. 32 St. N., Suite 150
Wichita, KS 67226

April 11, 2012

David Corliss

City Manager

City of Lawrence

6 East 6™

P. O.Box 708

Lawrence, KS 66044-0708

Dear Mr. Corliss;

We, the property owner of certain properties located within a Proposed ROW for the
“North Lawrence Levee Unit, Stations 304+00 to 328 + 00, agree to dedicate to the City
of Lawrence, Kansas our property at “NO COST” for the purpose of a “Levee”, to allow
for operation, maintenance and flood fight operations.

Sincerely,

Christian A. Ablah

Cc: George Stock
Matt Bond




